
From: Harry Heller
To: Elizabeth Burdick
Subject: Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 10:58:58 AM

Good Morning Ms. Burdick:

Request is hereby made that the "Cashman Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC Industrial Regrading
Sound Study" prepared by RSG and entered into the record as Exhibit 37 be added to the
Zoning Compliance Manual in Section II, Item 17. 

Attached is an updated .pdf of the Zoning Compliance Manual that contains a revised Table of
Contents and the Sound Study Report. 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Harry B. Heller
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Heller, Heller & McCoy
736 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
Telephone: (860) 848-1248
Facsimile: (860) 848-4003

mailto:hheller@hellermccoy.com
mailto:planner@ledyardct.org
https://url.usb.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/U3w6CP6wMxuKpHzf6CxqguU?domain=drive.google.com

